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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:   District School Superintendents  
 
FROM:  Dr. Frances Haithcock 
 
DATE:   October 22, 2010 
 
SUBJECT:  District Opportunity to Join an MDRC Study on Ninth Grade Academies 
 
MDRC is a non-profit research organization that designs and studies new initiatives in public 
education.  MDRC is conducting a multi-year study in Broward County that is examining the 
effects on student engagement and performance for students who participate in Ninth Grade 
Academies as part of their high school experience. 
 
MDRC is now planning to expand their study to examine high schools outside of Broward 
County – including high schools that incorporate a ninth grade academy and those that do not.  
The attached document contains more information about the purpose of this study and the 
benefits for district participation. 
 
We would encourage your participation in this study, which is funded by the U.S. Department 
of Education.  If you have additional questions or would like to receive more information about 
this study and its preliminary results, please contact Alison Black at MDRC via e-mail at 
Alison.Black@mdrc.org.   
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